

Senate Meeting Agenda January 20th, 2016

President	Vice President	Secretary	Treasurer	Activities Coordinator	Public Information Officer
Alex Paget	Nicole Bien (not here)	Anna Mester	Brianna Galvan	Midori Lewis	Madeline Danielson (not here)

1. Call to Order 8:32
2. Roll Call/Introductions
3. Pledge
4. Officer Report
 - a. President
 - i. Update for February Meeting
 1. We are having another school come to a senate meeting to see how we run things so they can learn how senate meetings should run
 - ii. Jostens
 1. Try outs were last week
 2. Final results will be released soon
 3. Also the process for selecting students will be told soon
 - b. Vice President
 - c. Treasurer – Brianna
 - i. Approve Treasurer’s Report
 - ii. Nancy Hur Key Club President says Kiwanis is spelled wrong
 - iii. 1st motion: Graham Murphy Senior Class President
 - iv. 2nd motion: Iyanna White Freshman V.P.
 - v. Fundraisers
 - vi. Please reconcile all fundraisers if any questions see Brianna or there is a video on YouTube to help with the process
 - vii. Freshmen class President Anthony Svoboda says class of 2018 is also doing movie night with 2019
 - d. Secretary – Anna
 - i. Minutes Approval
 - ii. 1st motion: Breannah May FFA Sentinel
 - iii. 2nd motion: Peter DelaCruz Junior Class V.P.
 - e. Activities Coordinator
 - i. Upcoming Events
 - ii. Parker Danielson Sophomore class President says to put movie night on the calendar
 - iii. Kayleigh Lane Clapp room representative says MLK Assembly on the wrong date
 - f. Public Information Officer
 - i. Social Media
 1. @bigsteilly
5. Old Business
 - a. Club Reminder
 - i. If interested in making new club please see ASB officers

- ii. Also everyone please turn in minutes to audit committee
 - 1. Must have 18 sets of minutes
- 6. New Business
 - a. Jayden Alexander P.I.O. of 2018 class needs to be put on the sign in sheet
 - b. Hannah Sheil Activities coordinator of 2018 class needs to be put on sign in sheet
- 7. Class Reports
 - a. Senior: nothing
 - b. Junior: Peter Delacruz Junior V.P. says next week on the 25th of February there will be a volleyball interest meeting
 - c. Sophomore: Parker Danielson Sophomore President says the movie night is February
 - d. Freshmen: Freshmen class President Anthony Svoboda says the week before valentine's day they will be selling lollipops
- 8. Club Reports
 - a. (Newspaper, Book Club, DECA, Drama Club, Science Club, Poetry, FCCLA, Math Team, NHS, Yearbook , FCA, Key Club, FFA, Anime Club, WeMAD, Art Club, S2S, etc.)
 - i. Alex Paget ASB President says February 25th is future freshman night
 - ii. Tell club advisors so you they get a space to welcome the freshman and show off their clubs
- 9. Sports Reports
 - a. Brianna Galvan ASB Treasurer says wrestling team has senior night next Wednesday; please come and support
- 10. Other Business?
- 11. Call to Action
 - a. Reporting back
 - i. Power points are being worked on for reporting back to classes
- 12. Closing
 - a. Signed in?
 - b. Meeting Adjourn 8:45
 - i. 1st motion: 2019 Treasurer Emily McGann
 - ii. 2nd motion: 2019 V.P. Lyanna White